Perinatal National Minimum Data Set

National Health Data Dictionary, Version 12

National Health Data Committee

2003

Australian Institute of Health and Welfare Canberra

AIHW Cat. No. HWI 59

© Australian Institute of Health and Welfare 2003

This work is copyright. Apart from any use as permitted under the *Copyright Act 1968*, no part may be reproduced without prior written permission from the Australian Institute of Health and Welfare. Requests and enquiries concerning reproduction and rights should be directed to the Head, Media and Publishing, Australian Institute of Health and Welfare, GPO Box 570, Canberra ACT 2601.

This publication is part of the Australian Institute of Health and Welfare's National Health Data Dictionary Series. A complete list of the Institute's publications is available from the Publications Unit, Australian Institute of Health and Welfare, GPO Box 570, Canberra ACT 2601, or via the Institute's web site (http://www.aihw.gov.au).

ISSN 1329-4555

ISBN 1 74024 298 X

Suggested citation

Australian Institute of Health and Welfare 2003. Perinatal National Minimum Data Set. National Health Data Dictionary. Version 12. AIHW Cat. No. HWI 59. Canberra: Australian Institute of Health and Welfare.

Australian Institute of Health and Welfare

Board Chair Dr Sandra Hacker

Director Dr Richard Madden

The Australian Institute of Health and Welfare's web site can be found at: http://www.aihw.gov.au

Any inquiries about or comments on this publication should be directed to:

David Neilsen National Data Development Unit Australian Institute of Health and Welfare GPO Box 570 Canberra ACT 2601

Phone: (02) 6244 1148 Fax: (02) 6244 1166

Published by the Australian Institute of Health and Welfare

Introduction

A National Minimum Data Set (NMDS) is a core set of data elements agreed by the National Health Information Management Group for mandatory collection and reporting at a national level. One NMDS may include data elements that are also included in another NMDS. A NMDS is contingent upon a national agreement to collect uniform data and to supply it as part of the national collection, but does not preclude agencies and service providers from collecting additional data to meet their own specific needs.

The *National Health Data Dictionary* contains definitions of data elements that are included in NMDS collections in the health sector, including data elements used to derive some of the performance indicators required under Australian Health Care Agreements (bilateral agreements between the Commonwealth and State/Territory governments about funding and delivery of health services).

Contents

Perinatal NMDS	
Data elements included	5
Actual place of birth	6
Birth order	7
Birth plurality	9
Country of birth	
Date of birth	
Establishment identifier	
First day of the last menstrual period	
Gestational age	
Indigenous status	
Infant weight, neonate, stillborn	
Method of birth	
Onset of labour	
Person identifier	
Separation date	
Sex	
State/Territory of birth	
Status of the baby	
Supporting data elements and data element concepts	
Birthweight	
Establishment number	
Establishment sector	
Gestational age	
Live birth	
Neonatal death	40
Neonate	41
Perinatal period	
Region code	
State/Territory identifier	
Stillbirth (foetal death)	

Perinatal NMDS

Permatar NWD5	
Admin. status:	CURRENT 1/07/2000 Version number: 1
Metadata type:	NATIONAL MINIMUM DATA SET
Start date:	1 July 1997
End date:	
Latest evaluation date:	
Scope:	The scope of this minimum data set is all births in Australia in hospitals, birth centres and the community. The data set includes information on all births, both live and stillborn, of at least 20 weeks gestation or 400g birth weight.
Statistical units:	
Collection methodology:	
National reporting arrangements:	State and Territory health authorities provide the data to the Australian Institute of Health and Welfare for national collation on an annual basis.
Periods for which data are collected and nationally collated:	Financial years ending 30 June each year
Data elements included:	Actual place of birth, version 1
	Birth order, version 2^{∇}
	Birth plurality, version 1
	Country of birth, version 3^{∇}
	Date of birth, version 4^{∇}
	Establishment identifier, version 4^{∇}
	First day of last menstrual period, version 1
	Gestational age, version 1
	Indigenous status, version 4^{∇}
	Infant weight – neonate, stillborn, version 3
	Method of birth, version 1
	Onset of labour, version 2
	Person identifier, version 1^{∇}
	Separation date, version 5
	Sex, version 3^{∇} Status of the baby, version 1
Sumarting data	Birthweight, version 1
Supporting data elements and data	Establishment number, version 4
element concepts:	Establishment sector, version 3
	Establishment number, version 4

[♦] new in NMDS this version

Supporting data elements and data element concepts: (continued)	Establishment sector, version 3 Gestational age, version 1 Live birth, version 1 Neonatal death, version 1 Neonate, version 1 Perinatal period, version 1 Region code, version 2 State/Territory identifier, version 3 Stillbirth (foetal death), version 1
Data elements in common with other NMDSs:	See Appendix D
Scope links with other NMDSs:	
Source organisation:	National Health Information Management Group
Comments:	Statistical units are entities from or about which statistics are collected, or in respect of which statistics are compiled, tabulated or published.

♦ new in NMDS this version

 ∇ modified this version

Data elements included

Actual place of birth

Identifying and Definitional Attributes

Knowledgebase ID:	000003	Version No:	1
Metadata type:	Data Element		
Admin. status:	Current		
	01/07/96		
Definition:	The actual place where th	e birth occurred	
Context:	Perinatal statistics:		
	deliveries occur within he other settings. It is import	ospitals, an incre ant to monitor t	mes by place of birth. While most asing number of births now occur in he births occurring outside hospitals place of delivery was planned.

Relational and Representational Attributes

Datatype:	Nur	neric
Representational form:	Cod	e
Representational layout:	Ν	
Minimum size:	1	
Maximum size:	1	
Data domain:	1	Hospital
	2	Birth centre, attached to hospital
	3	Birth centre, free-standing
	4	Home
	8	Other
	9	Not stated
Guide for use:	This	is to be recorded for each baby the mother delivers from this pregnancy.
Verification rules:		
Collection methods:		
Related metadata:	is a qualifier of Intended place of birth vers 1	

Administrative Attributes

Source document:			
Source organisation:	National Perinatal Data Development Commit	tee	
Information model link:			
NHIM Other setting			
Data Set Specifications:	:	Start date	End date
NMDS – Perinatal	(01/07/1997	
Comments:	The development of a definition of a birth cent consideration by the Commonwealth in conjun Territories.	2	

Birth order

Identifying and Definitional Attributes

Knowledgebase ID:	000019	Version No:	2
Metadata type:	Data Element		
Admin. status:	Current 01/07/03		
Definition:	The sequential order of ea	ch baby of a mu	ıltiple birth.
Context:	the individual baby result have higher risks of perina pregnancies are often asso	ing from a mult atal mortality ar ociated with obs gher rates of ne	according to birth order and identify tiple birth pregnancy. Multiple births nd morbidity. Multiple birth tetric complications, labour and onatal morbidity, low birthweight,

Relational and Representational Attributes

Datatype:	Nur	neric
Representational form:	Cod	e
Representational layout:	Ν	
Minimum size:	1	
Maximum size:	1	
Data domain:	1	Singleton or first of a multiple birth
	2	Second of a multiple birth
	3	Third of a multiple birth
	4	Fourth of a multiple birth
	5	Fifth of a multiple birth
	6	Sixth of a multiple birth
	8	Other
	9	Not stated
Guide for use:	seco	borns are counted such that, if twins were born, the first stillborn and the nd live-born, the second twin would be recorded as code 2 Second of a tiple birth (and not code 1 Singleton or first of a multiple birth).
Verification rules:		
Collection methods:	This	data should be collected routinely for persons aged 28 days or less.
Related metadata:	-	ersedes previous data element Birth order vers 1 qualifier of the data element Birth plurality vers 1

Administrative Attributes

Source document:	
Source organisation:	National Perinatal Data Development Committee

Information model link:					
NHIM Birth event					
Data Set Specifications:	Start date	End date			
NMDS – Perinatal	01/07/1997				
DSS - Health care client identification	01/01/2003				

Birth plurality

Identifying and Definitional Attributes

Knowledgebase ID:	000020	Version No: 1
Metadata type:	Data Element	
Admin. status:	Current	
	01/07/96	
Definition:	An indicator of multiple b from a single pregnancy.	irth, showing the total number of births resulting
Context:	1 1 0 5	ases the risk of complications during pregnancy, associated with higher risk of perinatal morbidity

Relational and Representational Attributes

Datatype:	Nun	neric
Representational form:	Cod	e
Representational layout:	Ν	
Minimum size:	1	
Maximum size:	1	
Data domain:	1	Singleton
	2	Twins
	3	Triplets
	4	Quadruplets
	5	Quintuplets
	6	Sextuplets
	8	Other
	9	Not stated
Guide for use:	Plurality of a pregnancy is determined by the number of live births or by the number of foetuses that remain in utero at 20 weeks gestation and that are subsequently born separately. In multiple pregnancies, or if gestational age is unknown, only live births of any birthweight or gestational age, or foetuses weighing 400 grams or more, are taken into account in determining plurality. Foetuses aborted before 20 completed weeks or foetuses compressed in the placenta at 20 or more weeks are excluded.	
Verification rules:		
Related metadata:	is qu	alified by the data element Birth order vers 2
Administrative Attrib	outes	3
Source organisation:	Natio	onal Perinatal Data Development Committee
		*

Information model link: NHIM Birth event

Data Set Specifications:	Start date	End date
NMDS – Perinatal	01/07/1997	
DSS - Health care client identification	01/01/2003	

Country of birth

Knowledgebase ID: 000035 Version No: 3 Metadata type: Data Element Admin. status: Current 01/07/01 The country in which the person was born. Definition: Context: Country of birth is important in the study of access to services by different population sub-groups. Country of birth is the most easily collected and consistently reported of possible data items. The item provides a link between the Census of Population and Housing, other Australian Bureau of Statistics' (ABS) statistical collections and regional data collections. Country of birth may be used in conjunction with other data elements such as Period of residence in Australia, etc., to derive more sophisticated measures of access to services by different population sub-groups and may help in identifying population sub-group(s) that may be at increased risk of cardiovascular disease.

Identifying and Definitional Attributes

Relational and Representational Attributes

Datatype:	Numeric
Representational form:	Code
Representational layout:	NNNN
Minimum size:	4
Maximum size:	4
Data domain:	Standard Australian Classification of Countries (SACC) 4-digit (individual country) level. ABS catalogue no. 1269.0 (1998).
Guide for use:	A country, even if it comprises other discrete political entities such as 'states', is treated as a single unit for all data domain purposes. Parts of a political entity are not included in different groups. Thus, Hawaii is included in Northern America (as part of the identified country United States of America), despite being geographically close to and having similar social and cultural characteristics as the units classified to Polynesia.
Verification rules:	
Collection methods:	
Related metadata:	supersedes previous data element Country of birth vers 2
Administrative Attrib	outes
Source document:	ABS Catalogue No. 1269.0 (1998)
Source organisation: Information model link:	Australian Bureau of Statistics

NHIM Demographic characteristic

Perinatal

Data Set Specifications:	Start date	End date
NMDS – Admitted patient care	01/07/2000	
NMDS - Admitted patient mental health care	01/07/2000	
NMDS – Perinatal	01/07/2001	
NMDS - Community mental health care	01/07/2001	
NMDS - Admitted patient palliative care	01/07/2001	
NMDS - Alcohol and other drug treatment services	01/07/2001	
NMDS - Non-admitted patient emergency department care	01/07/2003	
DSS – Cardiovascular disease (clinical)	01/01/2003	
DSS - Health care client identification	01/01/2003	

Comments:

The Standard Australian Classification of Countries (SACC) (ABS 1269.0 1998) supersedes the Australian Standard Classification of Countries for Social Statistics (ASCCSS) which was reported in version 9 of the NHDD.

Date of birth

Identifying and Definitional Attributes

Knowledgebase ID:	000036	Version No: 4	ł
Metadata type:	Data Element		
Admin. status:	Current		
	01/07/03		
Definition:	The date of birth of the pe	rson.	
Context:	Required to derive age at	a point of time for	clinical or administrative use.
	Used for demographic and diagnosis related group (a	2	s by age and for use to derive a
	NMDS - Perinatal:		
	Requires the collection of	the date of birth fo	or the mother and the baby(s).

Relational and Representational Attributes

Numeric
Date
DDMMYYYY
8
8

Data domain:	Valid date
Guide for use:	If date of birth is not known, provision should be made to collect age (in years) and a date of birth derived from age.
Verification rules:	This field must not be null.
	National Minimum Data Sets:
	For the provision of State and Territory hospital data to Commonwealth agencies this field must:
	 be less than or equal to Admission date, Date patient presents or Service contact date
	 be consistent with diagnoses and procedure codes, for records to be grouped.
Collection methods:	It is recommended that in cases where all components of the date of birth are not known or where an estimate is arrived at from age, a valid date be used together with a flag to indicate that it is an estimate.
	NMDS – Perinatal:
	Data collection systems must be able to differentiate between the date of birth of the mother and the baby(s). This is important in the Perinatal data collection as the date of birth of the baby is used to determine the antenatal length of stay and the postnatal length of stay.
Related metadata:	supersedes previous data element Date of birth vers 3
	is used in the derivation of Diagnosis related group vers 1
	is qualified by Estimated date flag vers 1
	is used in the calculation of Length of stay (antenatal) vers 1
	is used in the calculation of Length of stay (postnatal) vers 1

Administrative Attributes

Source document:			
Source organisation:	National Health Data Committee		
Information model link:			
NHIM Demographic	characteristic		
Data Set Specifications:		Start date	End date
NMDS - Admitted patient care		01/07/2003	
NMDS - Admitted patient men	ntal health care	01/07/2003	
NMDS - Admitted patient pall	iative care	01/07/2003	
NMDS - Alcohol and other drug treatment services		01/07/2003	
NMDS - Community mental health care		01/07/2003	
NMDS - Health labour force		01/07/2003	
NMDS - Non-admitted patient	emergency department care	01/07/2003	
NMDS – Perinatal		01/07/2003	
DSS - Cardiovascular disease (clinical)		01/01/2003	
DSS - Diabetes (clinical)		01/01/2003	
DSS - Health care client identif	ication	01/01/2003	

Comments:

Any new information collections should allow for 0000YYYY. (Refer Standards Australia, AS5017 Health care client identification).

Do not use punctuation (slashes or hyphens) or spaces.

In cases where all components of the date of birth are not known or where an estimate is arrived at from age, use 00 for day and 00 for month and estimate year of birth according to the person's approximate age. As soon as known or on re-presentation, always update the Date of Birth (DOB) field. The use of the Estimated date flag is also to be used to signify that an estimate is being made.

Establishment identifier

Identifying and Defin	nitional Attributes		
Knowledgebase ID:	000050	Version No:	4
Metadata type:	Derived Data Element		
Admin. status:	Current		
	01/07/03		
Definition:	Identifier for the establish		episode or event occurred. Each lishment to have a unique identifier at
Context:			
Relational and Repr	esentational Attrib	utes	
Datatype:	Alphanumeric		
Representational form:	Code		
Representational layout:	NNA(N)NNNNN		
Minimum size:	9		
Maximum size:	9		
Data domain:	Concatenation of:	(character posit	ion 1)
	State/Territory identifier Establishment sector (cha		,
	Region code (character po	-	-)
	Establishment number (cl		ns 5–9)
	× ×	1	,
Guide for use:			
Verification rules:			
Collection methods:			
Related metadata:	supersedes previous data	element Establi	shment identifier vers 3
	is composed of Establishr		
	is composed of Establishr		
	relates to the data elemen		
			ier type – health care vers 1
	is composed of Region co is composed of State/Ter		170MG 2
	is composed of State/ Ten	inory identifier	vers 5
Administrative Attrib	outes		
Source document:			
Source organisation:	National Health Data Cor	nmittee	
Information model link:			

Information model link:

NHIM Organisation characteristic

Perinatal

Data Set Specifications:	Start date	End date
NMDS – Admitted patient care	01/07/2003	
NMDS - Admitted patient mental health care	01/07/2003	
NMDS – Admitted patient palliative care	01/07/2003	
NMDS - Alcohol and other drug treatment services	01/07/2003	
NMDS - Community mental health care	01/07/2003	
NMDS - Community mental health establishments	01/07/2003	
NMDS - Elective surgery waiting times	01/07/2003	
NMDS - Emergency department waiting times	01/07/2003	
NMDS - Non-admitted patient emergency department care	01/07/2003	
NMDS – Perinatal	01/07/2003	
NMDS - Public hospital establishments	01/07/2003	
DSS - Health care client identification	01/01/2003	

Comments:

Establishment identifier should be able to distinguish between all health care establishments nationally.

NMDS - Admitted patient care:

A residential establishment is considered to be separately administered if managed as an independent institution for which there are financial, budgetary and activity statistics. For example, if establishment-level data for components of an area health service are not available separately at a central authority, this is not grounds for treating such components as a single establishment unless such data are not available at any level in the health care system.

This item is now being used to identify hospital contracted care. The use of this item will lead to reduced duplication in reporting patient activity and will enable linkage of services to one episode of care.

First day of the last menstrual period

Knowledgebase ID: 000056 Version No: 1 Metadata type: Data Element Admin. status: Current 01/07/96 Date of the first day of the mother's last menstrual period (LMP). Definition: Context: Perinatal statistics: The first day of the LMP is required to estimate gestational age, which is a key outcome of pregnancy and an important risk factor for neonatal outcomes. Although the date of the LMP may not be known, or may sometimes be erroneous, estimation of gestational age based on clinical assessment may also be inaccurate. Both methods of assessing gestational age are required for analysis of outcomes.

Identifying and Definitional Attributes

Relational and Representational Attributes

Datatype:	Numeric
Representational form:	Date
Representational layout:	DDMMYYYY
Minimum size:	8
Maximum size:	8
Data domain:	Valid dates or 99999999 if first day is unknown
Guide for use:	If the first day is unknown, it is unnecessary to record the month and year (i.e. record 99999999).
Verification rules:	
Collection methods:	
Related metadata:	is used in the calculation of Gestational age vers 1

Administrative Attributes

Source document:		
Source organisation:	National Perinatal Data Development Committee	
Information model link:		
NHIM Physical wellbeing		
Data Set Specifications:	Start date	End date
NMDS - Perinatal	01/07/1997	

Gestational age

Comments:

Identifying and Definitional Attributes				
Knowledgebase ID:	000060	Version No:	1	
Metadata type:	Data Element			
Admin. status:	Current			
	01/07/96			
Definition:	The estimated gestational clinical assessment.	age of the baby	in completed weeks as determined by	
Context:	Perinatal statistics:			
	outcome of pregnancy an Although the date of the l erroneous, estimation of g	d an important i LMP may not be gestational age b	imate gestational age, which is a key risk factor for neonatal outcomes. e known, or may sometimes be ased on clinical assessment may also gestational age are required for	

Relational and Representational Attributes

Datatype:	Numeric		
Representational form:	Quantitative value		
Representational layout:	NN		
Minimum size:	2		
Maximum size:	2		
Data domain:	Number representing the number of completed weeks		
	99 Not stated/unknown.		
Guide for use:	This is derived from clinical assessment when accurate information on the date of the last menstrual period (LMP) is not available for this pregnancy.		
	Gestational age is frequently a source of confusion when calculations are based on menstrual dates. For the purposes of calculation of gestational age from the date of the first day of the last normal menstrual period and the date of delivery, it should be borne in mind that the first day is day zero and not day one.		
Verification rules:			
Collection methods:			
Related metadata:	is calculated using First day of the last menstrual period vers 1		
	relates to the data element concept Gestational age vers 1		
Administrative Attrib	utes		
Source document:	International Classification of Diseases and Related Health Problems, 10 Revision, WHO, 1992		
Source organisation:	National Perinatal Data Development Committee		
Information model link:			
NHIM Physical wellbeing			
Data Set Specifications:	Start date End date		
NMDS – Perinatal	01/07/1997		

Indigenous status

Identifying and Defi	nitional Attributes		
Knowledgebase ID:	000001	Version No:	4
Metadata type:	Data Element		
Admin. status:	Current		
	01/07/03		
Definition:	Aboriginal or Torres Stra	it Islander origin Commonwealth	er a person identifies as being of n. This is in accord with the first two of definition. See Comments for the
Context:	in Australian society and accurate and consistent s peoples are needed in or	culture. In the c tatistics about A der to plan, pror	slander peoples occupy a unique place current climate of reconciliation, boriginal and Torres Strait Islander note and deliver essential services, to ount for government expenditure in
	identify as being of Abor wishing to determine the services or rights will nee	iginal or Torres eligibility of inc ed to make their for these purpos	ovide information about people who Strait Islander origin. Agencies lividuals for particular benefits, own judgements about the suitability es, having regard to the specific ned.

Identifying and Definitional Attributes

Relational and Representational Attributes

Datatype:	Numeric		
Representational form:	Code		
Representational layout:	Ν		
Minimum size:	1		
Maximum size:	1		
Dete laurein	1 Abovisional but wat Tanza Ctarit Islandan avision		
Data domain:	 Aboriginal but not Torres Strait Islander origin Torres Strait Islander but not Aboriginal origin 		
	 Both Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander origin 		
	 4 Neither Aboriginal nor Torres Strait Islander origin 		
	9 Not stated/inadequately described		
Guide for use:	This data element is based on the Australian Bureau of Statistics' (ABS) standard for Indigenous status. For detailed advice on its use and application please refer to the ABS web site as indicated below in the Source document section.		
	The classification for 'Indigenous status' has a hierarchical structure comprising two levels. There are four categories at the detailed level of the classification which are grouped into two categories at the broad level. There is one supplementary category for 'not stated' responses. The classification is as follows:		
	Indigenous:		
	 Aboriginal but not Torres Strait Islander origin 		
	 Torres Strait Islander but not Aboriginal origin 		

D		-1-1
PPI	nna	ıtal
1 01	1111	iini

	 both Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander origin
	Non-indigenous:
	 neither Aboriginal nor Torres Strait Islander origin
	Not stated/inadequately described:
	This category is not to be available as a valid answer to the questions but is intended for use:
	 primarily when importing data from other data collections that do not contain mappable data
	 where an answer was refused
	 where the question was not able to be asked prior to completion of assistance because the client was unable to communicate or a person who knows the client was not available.
	Only in the last two situations may the tick boxes on the questionnaire be left blank.
Verification rules:	
Collection methods:	The standard question for Indigenous status is as follows:
	[Are you] [Is the person] [Is (name)] of Aboriginal or Torres Strait Islander origin?
	(For persons of both Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander origin, mark both 'Yes' boxes.)
	No
	Yes, Aboriginal
	Yes, Torres Strait Islander□
	This question is recommended for self-enumerated or interview-based collections. It can also be used in circumstances where a close relative, friend, or another member of the household is answering on behalf of the subject.
	When someone is not present, the person answering for them should be in a position to do so, i.e. this person must know the person about whom the question is being asked well and feel confident to provide accurate information about them. However, it is strongly recommended that this question be asked directly wherever possible.
	This question must always be asked regardless of data collectors' perceptions based on appearance or other factors.
	The Indigenous status question allows for more than one response. The procedure for coding multiple responses is as follows:
	If the respondent marks 'No' and either 'Aboriginal' or 'Torres Strait Islander', then the response should be coded to either Aboriginal or Torres Strait Islander as indicated (i.e. disregard the 'No' response).
	If the respondent marks both the 'Aboriginal' and 'Torres Strait Islander' boxes, then their response should be coded to 'Both Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander origin'.
	If the respondent marks all three boxes ('No', 'Aboriginal' and 'Torres Strait Islander'), then the response should be coded to 'Both Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander origin' (i.e. disregard the 'No' response).
	This approach may be problematical in some data collections, for example when data are collected by interview or using screen-based data capture systems. An additional response category:
	Yes, both Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander \Box
	may be included if this better suits the data collection practices of the agency concerned.

Related metadata: supersedes previous data element Indigenous status ver	s 3
--	-----

Administrative Attributes

Source document:Available on the ABS web site. From the ABS Home page (www.abs.gov.au)
select: About Statistics/About Statistical Collections (Concepts &
Classifications) /Other ABS Statistical Standards/Standards for Social Labour
and Demographic Variables/Cultural Diversity Variables/Indigenous Status.

Source organisation:	Australian Bureau of Statistics		
Information model link:			
NHIM Social characteristic			
Data Set Specifications:		Start date	End date
NMDS - Admitted patient car	e	01/07/2003	
NMDS - Admitted patient me	ntal health care	01/07/2003	
NMDS – Perinatal		01/07/2003	
NMDS - Community mental health care		01/07/2003	
NMDS - Admitted patient palliative care		01/07/2003	
NMDS - Alcohol and other drug treatment services		01/07/2003	
NMDS - Non-admitted patient emergency department care		01/07/2003	
DSS - Cardiovascular disease (clinical)		01/01/2003	
DSS – Diabetes (clinical)		01/01/2003	
DSS - Health care client identification		01/01/2003	

Comments:

The following definition, commonly known as 'The Commonwealth Definition' was given in a High Court judgement in the case of Commonwealth v Tasmania (1983) 46 ALR 625.

'An Aboriginal or Torres Strait Islander is a person of Aboriginal or Torres Strait Islander descent who identifies as an Aboriginal or Torres Strait Islander and is accepted as such by the community in which he or she lives'.

There are three components to the Commonwealth Definition:

- descent
- self-identification
- community acceptance.

In practice, it is not feasible to collect information on the community acceptance part of this definition in general purpose statistical and administrative collections and therefore standard questions on Indigenous status relate to descent and self-identification only. Representational form:

Infant weight, neonate, stillborn

identifying and Deli	Intional Attributes		
Knowledgebase ID:	000010	Version No:	3
Metadata type:	Data Element		
Admin. status:	Current		
	01/07/97		
Definition:			orn baby obtained after birth, or the te admitted if this is different from the
Context:	for neonatal morbidity ar	nd mortality and nts. This item is	nancy outcome, is a major risk factor l is required to analyse perinatal required to generate Australian
Relational and Rep	resentational Attrib	utes	
Datatype:	Numeric		

Quantitative value

Identifying and Definitional Attributes

Representational layout:	NNNN
Minimum size:	4
Maximum size:	4
Data domain:	Measured weight in grams
Guide for use:	For live births, birthweight should preferably be measured within the first hour of life before significant postnatal weight loss has occurred. While statistical tabulations include 500 g groupings for birthweight, weights should not be recorded in those groupings. The actual weight should be recorded to the degree of accuracy to which it is measured.
	In perinatal collections the birthweight is to be provided for liveborn and stillborn babies.
	Weight on the date the infant is admitted should be recorded if the weight is less than or equal to 9000 g and age is less than 365 days.
Verification rules:	For the provision of State and Territory hospital data to Commonwealth agencies, this field must be consistent with diagnoses and procedure codes for valid grouping.
Collection methods:	
Related metadata:	is used in the derivation of Diagnosis related group vers 1
	supersedes previous data element Stillborn, live born baby, infant weight vers 2

Administrative Attributes

Source document:			
Source organisation:	National Health Data Committee		
Information model link:			
NHIM Physical wellbeing			
Data Set Specifications:		Start date	End date
NMDS - Admitted patient ca	re	01/07/1997	
NMDS – Perinatal		01/07/1997	
NHIM Physical wellbeing Data Set Specifications: NMDS – Admitted patient car	re	01/07/1997	End date

Method of birth

Identifying and Definitional Attributes

Knowledgebase ID:	000093	Version No:	1
Metadata type:	Data Element		
Admin. status:	Current		
	01/07/96		
Definition:	The method of complete e conception.	expulsion or ext	raction from its mother of a product of
Context:	Perinatal statistics:		
	The method of delivery m at birth and during the po	2	alth status of the mother and the baby d.

Relational and Representational Attributes

•		
Datatype:	Nun	neric
Representational form:	Cod	e
Representational layout:	Ν	
Minimum size:	1	
Maximum size:	1	
Data domain:	1	Spontaneous vaginal
	2	Forceps (assisted vaginal birth)
	3	Vaginal breech
	4	Caesarean section
	5	Vacuum extraction
	8	Other
	9	Not stated
Guide for use:	In a bree	vaginal breech with forceps to the after coming head, code as vaginal ch.
Verification rules:		
Collection methods:		
Related metadata:	is us	ed in conjunction with Presentation at birth vers 1
		,
Administrative Attrib	utes	3
Source document:		
Source organisation:	Natio	onal Perinatal Data Development Committee
-		-

Information model link:		
NHIM Birth event		
Data Set Specifications:	Start date	End date
NMDS – Perinatal	01/07/1997	

Onset of labour

Identifying and Definitional Attributes

Knowledgebase ID:	000113	Version No: 2
Metadata type:	Data Element	
Admin. status:	Current	
	01/07/00	
Definition:	Manner in which labour s	tarted.
Context:	Perinatal care:	
	How labour commenced is closely associated with method of birth and maternal and neonatal morbidity. Induction rates vary for maternal risk factors and obstetric complications and are important indicators of obstetric intervention.	

Relational and Representational Attributes

Datatype:	Numeric
Representational form:	Code
Representational layout:	Ν
Minimum size:	1
Maximum size:	1
Data domain:	1 Spontaneous
	2 Induced
	3 No labour
	4 Not stated
Guide for use:	Labour commences at the onset of regular uterine contractions, which act to produce progressive cervical dilatation, and is distinct from spurious labour or pre-labour rupture of membranes.
Verification rules:	'No labour' can only be associated with caesarean section.
Collection methods:	If prostaglandins were given to induce labour and there is no resulting labour until after 24 hours, then code the onset of labour as spontaneous.
Related metadata:	is used in conjunction with Method of birth vers 1
	supersedes previous data element Onset of labour vers 1
	is used in conjunction with Type of labour induction vers 1

Administrative Attributes

Source document:		
Source organisation:	National Perinatal Data Development Committee	
Information model link:		
NHIM Birth event		
Data Set Specifications:	Start date	End date
NMDS - Perinatal	01/07/2000	

Person identifier

Identifying and Definitional Attributes Version No: 1 Knowledgebase ID: 000127 Metadata type: Data Element Admin. status: Current 01/07/89 Person identifier unique within an establishment or agency. Definition: Context: This item could be used for editing at the establishment or collection authority level and, potentially, for episode linkage. There is no intention that this item would be available beyond collection authority level. **Relational and Representational Attributes** Alphanumeric Datatype: Representational form: Identification number Representational layout: AN(20) Minimum size: 6 20 Maximum size: Data domain: Valid person identification number. Guide for use: Individual establishments or collection authorities may use their own alphabetic, numeric or alphanumeric coding systems. Verification rules: Field cannot be blank. Collection methods: **Related metadata:** relates to the data element Establishment identifier vers 4 is qualified by Person identifier type - health care vers 1 Administrative Attributes Source document: AS5017 Health care client identification (with adaptation) Source organisation: National minimum data set working parties Information model link: NHIM Recipient role End date Data Set Specifications: Start date NMDS - Admitted patient care 01/07/2000 NMDS - Admitted patient mental health care 01/07/2000 NMDS - Perinatal 01/07/1997 NMDS - Community mental health care 01/07/2000 NMDS - Admitted patient palliative care 01/07/2000 NMDS - Alcohol and other drug treatment services 01/07/2000 NMDS - Non-admitted patient emergency department care 01/07/2003

Comments:

DSS - Cardiovascular disease (clinical)

DSS - Health care client identification

26

01/01/2003

01/01/2003

Separation date

Identifying and Defir	nitional Attributes	
Knowledgebase ID:	000043 V	ersion No: 5
Metadata type:	Data Element	
Admin. status:	Current	
	01/07/99	
Definition:	Date on which an admitted p	patient completes an episode of care.
Context:	Required to identify the period episode occurred, and for der	od in which an admitted patient hospital stay or rivation of length of stay.
Relational and Repr	esentational Attribute	es estatution estatu
Datatype:	Numeric	
Representational form:	Date	
Representational layout:	DDMMYYYY	
Minimum size:	8	
Maximum size:	8	
Data domain:	Valid dates	
Guide for use:		
Verification rules:	For the provision of State and agencies this field must:	d Territory hospital data to Commonwealth
	 be <= last day of finan 	cial year
	 be >= first day of finar 	ncial year
	 be >= Admission date. 	
Collection methods:		
Related metadata:	supersedes previous data ele	ment Discharge date vers 4
	is used in the calculation of L	ength of stay (including leave days) vers 1
	is used in the calculation of L	ength of stay (postnatal) vers 1
Administrative Attrib	utes	
Source document:		

Source abcument.				
Source organisation:	National Health Data Committee			
Information model link:				
NHIM Exit/leave from serv	NHIM Exit/leave from service event			
Data Set Specifications:Start dateEnd date			End date	
NMDS - Admitted patient care 01/07/1999				
NMDS – Admitted patient mental health care 01/07/1999				
NMDS – Perinatal 01/07/1999				
NMDS – Admitted patient palliative care 01/07/1999				

Comments:

There may be variations amongst jurisdictions with respect to the recording of separation date. This most often occurs for patients who are statistically separated after a period of leave (and who do not return for further hospital care). In this case, some jurisdictions may record the separation date as the date of statistical separation (and record intervening days as leave days) while other jurisdictions may retrospectively separate patients on the first day of leave. Despite the variations in recording of separation date for this group of patients, the current practices provide for the accurate recording of length of stay.

Sex

Identifying and Definitional Attributes

Knowledgebase ID:	000149	Version No: 3
Metadata type:	Data Element	
Admin. status:	Current	
	01/07/03	
Definition:	The sex of the person.	
Context:	Required for analyses of service utilisation, needs for services and epidemiological studies.	

Relational and Representational Attributes

Datatype:	Numeric
Representational form:	Code
Representational layout:	Ν
Minimum size:	1
Maximum size:	1
Data domain:	1 Male
	2 Female
	3 Indeterminate
	9 Not stated/inadequately described
Guide for use:	An indeterminate sex category may be necessary for situations such as the classification of perinatal statistics when it is not possible for the sex to be determined.
Verification rules:	Code 3 Indeterminate should be queried for people aged 90 days (3 months) or greater. For the provision of State and Territory hospital data to Commonwealth
	agencies this field must be consistent with diagnosis and procedure codes, for records grouped in Major diagnostic categories 12, 13 and 14, for valid grouping. For other Major diagnostic categories, sex conflicts should be queried.

Collection methods:	Code 9 is not to be an allowable option when data is being collected ie it is not to be a tick box on any collection forms or computer screens. Systems are to take account of any null values that may occur on the primary collection form. It is suggested that the following format be used for data collection:
	What is your (the person's) sex?
	Male Female
	The term 'sex' refers to the biological differences between males and females, while the term 'gender' refers to the socially expected/perceived dimensions of behaviour associated with males and females – masculinity and femininity.
	The Australian Bureau of Statistics advises that the correct terminology for this data element is sex.
	Information collection for transsexuals and people with transgender issues should be treated in the same manner.
	To avoid problems with edits, transsexuals undergoing a sex change operation should have their sex at time of hospital admission recorded.
Related metadata:	is used in the derivation of Diagnosis related group vers 1 supersedes previous data element Sex vers 2

Administrative Attributes

Source document:		
<i>Source organisation:</i> National Health Data Committee		
Information model link:		
NHIM Demographic characteristic		
Data Set Specifications:	Start date	End date
NMDS – Admitted patient care	01/07/2003	
NMDS - Admitted patient mental health care	01/07/2003	
NMDS – Perinatal	01/07/2003	
NMDS – Community mental health care	01/07/2003	
NMDS - Admitted patient palliative care	01/07/2003	
NMDS - Alcohol and other drug treatment services	01/07/2003	
NMDS - Non-admitted patient emergency department care	01/07/2003	
DSS - Cardiovascular disease (clinical)	01/01/2003	
DSS – Diabetes (clinical) 01/01/2003		
DSS – Health care client identification 01/01/2003		

Comments:

This item enables standardisation of the collection of information relating to sex (to include indeterminate), gender, people with transgender issues and transsexuals.

In collection systems (ie on forms and computer screens) Male and Female may be mapped to M and F respectively for collection purposes; however, they should be stored within information systems as the codes 1 and 2 respectively.

State/Territory of birth

Identifying and Definitional Attributes

Knowledgebase ID:	000155	Version No: 1
Metadata type:	Data Element	
Admin. status:	Current	
	01/07/96	
Definition:	The State/Territory in wh	ich the birth occurred.
Context:	NMDS - Perinatal:	
	To enable analyses by Stat	te/Territory of delivery.

Relational and Representational Attributes

Datatype:	Num	leric
Representational form:	Code	
Representational layout:	Ν	
Minimum size:	1	
Maximum size:	1	
Data domain:	1	New South Wales
Dutu uomutn:	2	Victoria
	2	Queensland
	4	South Australia
	5	Western Australia
	6	Tasmania
	7	Northern Territory
	8	Australian Capital Territory
	9	Other territories (Cocos (Keeling) Islands, Christmas Island and Jervis Bay Territory)
Guide for use:		
Verification rules:		
Collection methods:		
Related metadata:		
Administrative Attrib	utes	
Source document:		
Source organisation:	Natio	onal Perinatal Data Development Committee
Information model link:		
NHIM Other setting		

Data Set Specifications:	Start date	End date
NMDS – Perinatal	01/07/1997	
DSS - Health care client identification	01/01/2003	

Status of the baby

Identifying and Definitional Attributes

Knowledgebase ID:	000159	Version No:	1
Metadata type:	Data Element		
Admin. status:	Current		
	01/07/96		
Definition:	Status of the baby at birth.		
Context:	Perinatal statistics:		
	Essential to analyse outcom	me of pregnancy	у.

Relational and Representational Attributes

Datatype:	Numeric		
Representational form:	Code		
Representational layout:	Ν		
Minimum size:	1		
Maximum size:	1		
Data domain:	1 Live birth		
	2 Stillbirth (foetal death)		
	9 Not stated		
Guide for use:	Live birth is the complete expulsion or extraction from its mother of a product of conception, irrespective of the duration of the pregnancy which, after such separation, breathes or shows any other evidence of life, such as beating of the heart, pulsation of the umbilical cord, or definite movement of voluntary muscles, whether or not the umbilical cord has been cut or the placenta is attached; each product of such a birth is considered liveborn (World Health Organization (WHO) 1992 definition). Stillbirth is a foetal death prior to the complete expulsion or extraction from its mother of a product of conception of 20 or more completed weeks of gestation or of 400 g or more birthweight; the death is indicated by the fact that after such separation the foetus does not breathe or show any other evidence of life, such as beating of the heart, pulsation of the umbilical cord, or definite movement of voluntary muscles. (This is the same as the WHO definition of foetal death, except that there are no limits of gestational age or birthweight for the WHO definition.)		
Verification rules:			
Collection methods:			
Related metadata:	is qualified by Apgar score at 1 minute vers 1		
	relates to the data element concept Live birth vers 1		
	is used in conjunction with Resuscitation of baby vers 2		
	relates to the data element concept Stillbirth (foetal death) vers 1		

Administrative Attributes

Source document:			
Source organisation:	National Perinatal Data Development Committee		
Information model link:			
NHIM Physical wellbeing			
Data Set Specifications:		Start date	End date
NMDS – Perinatal		01/07/1997	

Supporting data elements and data element concepts

Birthweight

Identifying and Definitional Attributes

Knowledgebase ID:	000021	Version No:	1
Metadata type:	Data Element Concept		
Admin. status:	Current		
	01/07/96		
Definition:	The first weight of the foe Organization further defin	5	ained after birth. The World Health g categories:
	 extremely low birth 	hweight – less tl	nan 1,000 g (up to and including 999 g)
	 very low birthweig 	ght – less than 1,	500 g (up to and including 1,499 g)
	 low birthweight – l 	less than 2,500 g	(up to and including 2,499 g).

Context: Perinatal.

Relational and Representational Attributes

Datatype: Representational form: Representational layout: Minimum size: Maximum size: Data domain: Guide for use: Verification rules: Collection methods: Related metadata:

Administrative Attributes

Source document:	International Classification of Diseases and Related Health Pr Revision, WHO, 1992	roblems, 10th
Source organisation: Information model link: NHIM Birth event	National Perinatal Data Development Committee	
Data Set Specifications:	Start date	End date
Comments:	The definitions of low, very low, and extremely low birthweight do not constitute mutually exclusive categories. Below the set limits they are all-inclusive and therefore overlap (i.e. low includes very low and extremely low, while very low includes extremely low).	
	For live births, birthweight should preferably be measured w of life before significant postnatal weight loss has occurred. V tabulations include 500 gram groupings for birthweight, weig recorded in those groupings. The actual weight should be rec degree of accuracy to which it is measured.	While statistical ghts should not be

Establishment number

Identifying and Defir	nitional Attributes		
Knowledgebase ID:	000377	Version No:	4
Metadata type:	Data Element		
Admin. status:	Current		
	01/07/03		
Definition:	An identifier for an establ	ishment, unique	e within the State or Territory.
Context:	All health services.		
Relational and Repr	esentational Attrib	utes	
Datatype:	Numeric		
Representational form:	Identification number		
Representational layout:	NNNNN		
Minimum size:	5		
Maximum size:	5		
Data domain:	Valid establishment num	ber	
Guide for use:			
Verification rules:			
Collection methods:			
Related metadata:	is a composite part of Esta	ablishment iden	tifier vers 4
	supersedes previous data	element Establi	shment number vers 3

Administrative Attributes

Source document:		
Source organisation:		
Information model link:		
NHIM Organisation characteristic		
Data Set Specifications:	Start date	End date
DSS – Health care client identification	01/01/2003	

Comments:This data element supports the provision of unit record and/or summary level
data by State and Territory health authorities as part of the NMDS – Emergency
department waiting times.

Establishment number should be a unique code for the health care establishment used in that State/Territory or uniquely at a national level.

Establishment sector

Identifying and Defir	nitional Attributes
Knowledgebase ID:	000379 Version No: 3
Metadata type:	Data Element
Admin. status:	Current
	01/07/01
Definition:	A section of the health care industry with which a health care establishment can identify.
Context:	
Relational and Repr	resentational Attributes
Datatype:	Numeric
Representational form:	Code
Representational layout:	Ν
Minimum size:	1
Maximum size:	1
Data domain:	1 Public
	2 Private
Guide for use:	
Verification rules:	
Collection methods:	
Related metadata:	is a composite part of Establishment identifier vers 4
Ксинси тенинини.	supersedes previous data element Establishment sector vers 2
Administrative Attrib	outes

Source document:		
Source organisation:		
Information model link:		
NHIM Organisational setting		
Data Set Specifications:	Start date	End date
DSS - Health care client identification	01/01/2003	

Gestational age

Identifying and Definitional Attributes Knowledgebase ID: 000059 Version No: 1 Metadata type: Data Element Concept Admin. status: Current 01/07/96 Definition: The duration of gestation is measured from the first day of the last normal menstrual period. Gestational age is expressed in completed days or completed weeks (e.g. events occurring 280 to 286 completed days after the onset of the last normal menstrual period are considered to have occurred at 40 weeks of gestation). The World Health Organization identifies the following categories: - Pre-term: less than 37 completed weeks (less than 259 days) of gestation - Term: from 37 completed weeks to less than 42 completed weeks (259 to 293 days) of gestation - Post-term: 42 completed weeks or more (294 days or more) of gestation. Context: Perinatal.

Relational and Representational Attributes

Datatype:	
Representational form:	
Representational layout:	
Minimum size:	
Maximum size:	
Data domain:	
Guide for use:	
Verification rules:	
Collection methods:	
Related metadata:	relates to the data element Gestational age vers 1

Administrative Attributes

Source document:		
Source organisation:	National Perinatal Data Development Committee	
Information model link:		
NHIM Physical wellbeing		
Data Set Specifications:	Start date	End date

Live birth

Identifying and Definitional Attributes

Knowledgebase ID:	000083	Version No:	1	
Metadata type:	Data Element Concept			
Admin. status:	Current			
	01/07/94			
Definition:	A live birth is defined by expulsion or extraction fr of the pregnancy, which, evidence of life, such as b definite movement of the has been cut or the place considered live born.	om the mother of after such separ peating of the hea voluntary music	of a baby, irrespective ation, breathes or sho art, pulsation of the u les, whether or not th	of the duration ws any other mbilical cord, or e umbilical cord
Context:	Perinatal.			
Relational and Repr	esentational Attrib	utes		
Datatype:				
Representational form:				
Representational layout:				
Minimum size:				
Maximum size:				
Data domain:				
Guide for use:				
Verification rules:				
Collection methods:				
Related metadata:	relates to the data elemer	nt Status of the b	aby vers 1	
Administrative Attrib	outes			
Source document:	International Classification Revision, Vol. 1, WHO 19		id Related Health Pro	blems, 10th
Source organisation:	National Health Data Co	mmittee		
	National Perinatal Data I	Development Co	mmittee	
	National Perinatal Data A	Advisory Comm	ttee	
Information model link:				
Information model link: NHIM Birth event Data Set Specifications:			Start date	End date

Neonatal death

Identifying and Definitional Attributes 000101 Version No: 1 Knowledgebase ID: Metadata type: Data Element Concept Current Admin. status: 01/07/96 Definition: The death of a live birth which occurs during the first 28 days of life. This may be subdivided into early neonatal deaths, occurring during the first seven days of life, and late neonatal deaths, occurring after the seventh day but before 28 completed days of life. Context: Perinatal. **Relational and Representational Attributes** Datatype: Representational form: Representational layout: Minimum size: Maximum size: Data domain: Guide for use: Verification rules: Collection methods: **Related metadata:** relates to the data element Status of the baby vers 1

Administrative Attributes

Source document:	International Classification of Diseases, Tenth Revision - WHO, 1992		
Source organisation:	National Perinatal Data Development Committee		
Information model link:			
NHIM Death event			
Data Set Specifications:	Start date End date		
Comments:	Age at death during the first day of life (day zero) should be recorded in units of completed minutes or hours of life. For the second (day one), third (day two and through 27 completed days of life, age at death should be recorded in days		

(WHO 1992).

Neonate

Identifying and Definitional Attributes

Knowledgebase ID:	000103	Version No:	1
Metadata type:	Data Element Concept		
Admin. status:	Current		
	01/07/95		
Definition:	A live birth who is less that	an 28 days old.	
Context:	Perinatal.		

Relational and Representational Attributes

Datatype:
Representational form:
Representational layout:
Minimum size:
Maximum size:
Data domain:
Guide for use:
Verification rules:
Collection methods:
Related metadata:

Administrative Attributes

Source document:	International Classification of Diseases and Rela Revision - WHO, 1992	ted Health Probl	ems, Tenth
Source organisation:	National Health Data Committee, National Perin Committee National Perinatal Data Advisory Co		opment
Information model link:			
NHIM Person characteristic			
Data Set Specifications:	S	tart date	End date
Comments:	The neonatal period is exactly four weeks or 28 of on the date of birth (day 0) and ending on the corexample, a baby born on 1 October remains a new four weeks on 28 October and is no longer a neo	ompletion of day conate until comp	27. For pletion of the

Perinatal period

Identifying and Definitional Attributes

Knowledgebase ID:	000124	Version No: 1
Metadata type:	Data Element Concept	
Admin. status:	Current	
	01/07/96	
Definition:	The perinatal period comm and ends 28 completed da	nences at 20 completed weeks (140 days) of gestation ys after birth.

Context:

Perinatal.

Relational and Representational Attributes

Datatype: Representational form: Representational layout: Minimum size: Maximum size: Data domain: Guide for use: Verification rules: Collection methods: Related metadata;

Administrative Attributes

Source document:				
Source organisation:	National Perinatal Data Development Committee			
Information model link:				
NHIM Physical wellbeing				
Data Set Specifications:	Start date End date			
Comments:	This definition of perinatal period differs from that recommended by the Wo Health Organization (WHO). In the Tenth Revision of the International	orle		

This definition of perinatal period differs from that recommended by the World Health Organization (WHO). In the Tenth Revision of the International Statistical Classification of Diseases and Related Health Problems (WHO 1992) the perinatal period is defined as commencing 'at 22 completed weeks (154 days) of gestation (the time when birthweight is normally 500 g) and ends seven completed days after birth'.

At the time that WHO first recommended 500 g (and now 22 weeks) as the lower limits for reporting perinatal and infant mortality, Australia had already adopted legal and statistical definitions for birthweight (400 g) and gestational age (20 weeks) limits that were lower than the WHO limits. Also, the upper limit for the perinatal period in Australia was 28 days. These broader definitions in Australia obviously comply with, and extend, the WHO definitions.

To avoid unnecessary confusion between legal and statistical definitions in Australia, for the purposes of perinatal data collection it is recommended that the perinatal period commences at 20 completed weeks (140 days) of gestation and ends 28 completed days after birth.

Region code

Identifying and Definitional Attributes					
Knowledgebase ID:	000378	Version No: 2	2		
Metadata type:	Data Element				
Admin. status:	Current				
	01/07/97				
Definition:	An identifier for location administrative area.	of health services i	n a defined geograj	phic or	
Context:	All health services.				
Relational and Repr	esentational Attrib	utes			
Datatype:	Alphanumeric				
Representational form:	Code				
Representational layout:	AN				
Minimum size:	1				
Maximum size:	2				
Data domain:	Any valid region code cre	eated by a jurisdict	ion.		
Guide for use:	Domain values are specifi	ied by individual S	States/Territories.		
	Regions may also be known as Areas or Districts.				
Verification rules: Collection methods: Related metadata:	is a composite part of Esta	ablishment identifi	er vers 4		
Administrative Attributes					
Source document:					
Source organisation:					
Information model link:					
NHIM Organisation characteristic					
Data Set Specifications:			Start date	End date	
DSS – Health care client identification 01/01/2003					

Island and Jervis

State/Territory identifier

Identifying and Definitional Attributes

raonarying ana bom		in a coo		
Knowledgebase ID:	000380	Version No	o: 3	
Metadata type:	Data Element			
Admin. status:	Current			
	01/07/03			
Definition:	An identifier	for Australian State or Ter	rritory.	
Context:	Public health care.			
Relational and Repr	esentation	al Attributes		
Datatype:	Numeric			
Representational form:	Code			
Representational layout:	Ν			
Minimum size:	1			
Maximum size:	1			
Data domain:	1 New So	outh Wales		
	2 Victoria	à		
	3 Queens	land		
	4 South A	Australia		
	5 Wester	n Australia		
	6 Tasmar	nia		
	7 Northe	rn Territory		
	8 Austral	ian Capital Territory		
	9 Other to Bay Ter	erritories (Cocos (Keeling) rritory)	Islands, Christmas I	
Guide for use:				
Verification rules:				
Collection methods:				
Palatad matadata	relates to the	data alamant Addrass tun	o vora 1	

Related metadata:relates to the data element Address type vers 1
relates to the data element Australian postcode vers 1
relates to the data element Postal delivery point identifier vers 1
is a composite part of Establishment identifier vers 4
supersedes previous data element State identifier vers 2
relates to the data element Suburb/town/locality vers 1

Administrative Attributes

Source document:	Adapted from Australian Standard Geographic Classification, Australian Bureau of Statistics, Catalogue No. 1216.0		
Source organisation:	National Health Data Committee		
Information model link:			
NHIM Address element			
Data Set Specifications:		Start date	End date
DSS - Health care client ident	ification	01/01/2003	

Stillbirth (foetal death)

Identifying and Definitional Attributes

Knowledgebase ID:	000160	Version No: 1	
Metadata type:	Data Element Concept		
Admin. status:	Current		
	01/07/96		
Definition:	A foetal death prior to the complete expulsion or extraction from its mother of a product of conception of 20 or more completed weeks of gestation or of 400 g or more birthweight.		
	breathe or show any other	the fact that after such separation the foetus does not e evidence of life, such as beating of the heart, cord, or definite movement of voluntary muscles.	

Context:

Perinatal.

Relational and Representational Attributes

Datatype: Representational form: Representational layout: Minimum size: Maximum size: Data domain: Guide for use: Verification rules: Collection methods: Related metadata:

Administrative Attributes

Source document:			
Source organisation:	National Perinatal Data Development Comm	ittee	
Information model link:			
NHIM Death event			
Data Set Specifications:		Start date	End date

Comments:The World health Organization definition of live birth, and the legal definition
used in Australian States and Territories, do not specify any lower limit for
gestational age or birthweight. In practice, liveborn foetuses of less than
20 weeks' gestation are infrequently registered as live births. In analysing data
from the perinatal collections, it is recommended that the same criteria of
gestational age and birthweight should be used for live births and stillbirths.
Births for which gestational age and birthweight have not been recorded
(usually occurring outside hospitals) should be included in the perinatal
collections if it seems likely that the criteria have been met.

Terminations of pregnancy performed at gestational ages of 20 or more weeks should be included in perinatal collections and should be recorded either as stillbirths or, in the unlikely event of showing evidence of life, as live births.